SUNY Cobleskill Student Government Association Meeting Minutes February 27, 2018

Attendance:

Advisor: Jeff Foote Officers: Roy Garrett, Josh Foust, Mariah Meachem, Cynthia Izenwata, and Angelica Armlin-Sorgen Members: Shannon Perrone, Alysha Thornton, Serene Boronow, Mamoudou Camara, Abigail O'Brien, and Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlhaus. Guests: Veronica Collazo, Callie Maxim, Kennedy Crothers, Andrea Marfone, and Ed Asselin.

Roy Garrett called the meeting to order at 12:31 p.m.

Open Floor

Introduction were done around the room to introduce new guests and why they came to the meeting.

Guest Speaker

Steve Leary a senior account manager from the Red Cross came to the meeting to take a photo with Student Government for the Orange Carpet since Student Government is receiving recognition for the Blood Drives.

Approval of Minutes

Shannon Perrone made a motion to accept the minutes from February 20, 2018. Alysha Thornton seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion was passed.

Executive Board and CAP Reports

There was nothing to report from executive board or CAP reports.

Committees

Elections: On behalf of elections committee Abigail O'Brien was made a member.

<u>Constitutions</u>: Constitutions committee is being moved to Monday at 2:00pm in the Student Life Center.

<u>Finance</u>: Finance committee had two additional funds forms. The first was from the LGBTAU for \$800.00 for their Coby Cabaret. Shannon Perrone seconded the motion, there was no discussion, and the motion was passed. The second was from The Wildlife Society for \$1,500.00 for the Wildlife Fetivial on April 28. Serene Boronow seconded the motion, there was no discussion, Angelica Armlin-Sorgen abstained, and the motion passed. Finance committee also had one request to raise funds form from LGBTAU to sell t-shirts at the Coby Cabaret, there was no discussion and the motion was passed.

Public Relations: Nothing new to report.

Old Business

Student AssemblyRoy Garret explained that registration and rooms are staring to be booked.American Student Government ConferenceAn advisor for the trip is still needed.Advisor Task ForceRoy Garrett explained that the task force is looking into the advisor policy.

New Business

Resolutions

Roy Garrett explained that a resolution is something that Student Assembly does by taking a stance on a topic.

Dinning Service Survey

Roy Garrett stated that there will be an open forum on Monday (March 5) in Brick Yard Point to students to their concerns and thoughts on the meal plans.

Concerns and Announcements.

Charity Volleyball

Charity Volleyball will take place on March 28 in Bouck Ballroom at 6:30pm.

Diversity Grant

Applications are due on March 6 and will be coming out soon from the office of student development.

Orange Carpet

Orange Carpet will take place on February 28 in the library from 10:00am-11:00am and from 3:00pm to 4:00pm.

Club Council

Club Council will take place on March 1 in the Tigers Den at 7:00pm.

Pizza with the Presidents

Pizza with the Presidents will take place on March 15 and April 19 at 5:00pm, location to be decided.

Adjournment

Alysha Thornton made a motion to end the meeting; Serene Boronow seconded the motion, the meeting adjourned at 1:32 pm.